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December 21, 1993
Docket Nos. 50-151/50-356

Mr. Alexander Adams, Jr.
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

PDNP 50-15/

M.S. 11-B-20 Py
Washington, DC 20555 s0-5

Dear Sir,

Please cancel our application for prior authorization dated October 4, 1993,

Upon receipt of your letter dated December 6, 1993 the University of Illinois Nuclear
Reactor Laboratory has reevaluated compliance with 10 CFR 20.1302 (b) (1).

Integrated dose measurements and occupancy times were taken into account and
documented to the effect that the University of illinois Nuclear Reactor Laboratory is in
compliance with the 0.1 rem limit in accordance with 10 CFR 20.1302 (b) (1).

The information gathered to show compliance is on file and available for review at our
facility.

Thank you for your time dedicated to this matter. If there are any questions concerning
our compliance with 10 CFR 20.1302 (b) (1) please feel free to contact me at 217-333-
7755.

Respectfully,

e

Richard L. Holm

Reactor Supervisor
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Barclay G. Jones
Head, Department of Nuclear Engineering A
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